
 

 Tait Electronics Ltd 
 558 Wairakei Road, PO Box 1645 
 Christchurch, New Zealand 
 Telephone: +64 +3 358 1026 
 Fax: +64 +3 358 3903 
 Email: des.fox@tait.co.nz 
 

4th July 2005 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
 
Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change on FCC ID: CASTBA-H0 
 
We wish to achieve the following outcome, by way of a Class 2 Permissive Change EEE-Q22513TCB, as 
shown below. 
 
 
1. Add Paging emission designators to the existing Grant of Authorisation. 
 
Uploaded to Elite: 
 
• Paging test data from Test Report 2251 
• Photographs of the Paging interface board 
• CSF-20-03 Application form  
• MPE statement  
• Confidentiality letter 
 
have been uploaded as exhibits. 
 
Our finance department will contact you for an invoice to pay USD$1,800.00 for your services. These monies will 
be paid by telegraphic transfer. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Des Fox  
Compliance Co ordinator  
 
 
 


